

Planning Meeting
Village of Garland
April 24,2024
6:32pm

- 1) Pledge
- 2) Call to Order
 - a) Joel Ludwig-P
 - b) Mike Luebbe-P
 - c) Penny Van Lear-A
 - d) Jackie Noxon-P
 - e) Matthew Vajgrt-A
- 3) Reading of last month's minutes. Motion by Joel, 2nd by Mike to accept minutes as read. Motion carried.
- 4) New Business
 - a) #84 Permit for Marion Allgayer for fence for dog. Motion by Joel, 2nd by Mike. Motion carried.
 - b) #86 Permit for Todd Mahalek for Patio Room. Pending dimensions submitted. Motion by Joel, 2nd by Mike. Motion carried.
 - c) Plat drawing submitted by Mike for Randy Tonkinson for Subdivision. Talk to Village Board about where to go from here.
- 5) Old Business
 - a) New ordinances are in effect.
 - b) Talked about ordinances on the books not being followed.

c) Two properties brought up and discussed. Village Board needs to act on these properties ASAP.

d) Worked on Comprehensive Plan for Village Clerk for 30 minutes.

Next meeting May 29,2024

Motion to adjourn by Mike, 2nd by Joel. Motion carried.

7:32pm

Minutes submitted by Jackie Noxon